ISCA Spring Round-Up St Maries Idaho March 24, 2012

Kenny Moore called the meeting to order at 1:03pm

Winter Meeting Minutes: - Copies of the minutes were provided to each of the clubs. Copies were also provided to each of the attendees. Sheldon Ackerman moved to waive the reading. Dave Moore seconded the motion; motion passed as minutes presented

Financial Report – no report given; Treasurer was not in attendance.

Rider fees – reminder to pay 2011 fees.

2012 Ground rules and regulations: Rules/regulations for the O-Mok-See were read as well as copies provided to attendees. Gretchen moved to approve the ground rules as presented; seconded by Dave. Motion passed.

2012 ISCA O-Mok-See Entry form: Draft of entry form provided to attendees. The group reviewed the order of events. Dave moved to approve the entry form as presented; seconded by Gretchen. Entry form approved. Reminder - Each club will be assigned an event to run at the state show.

New Ground Rule – Kim made a suggestion to assign two (2) clubs per event – one for judging and one for properties. There would be a schedule of rotation for the two days. After group discussion, Kim moved to assign two clubs per event; Dave seconded the motion - Motion Passed.

There will be stalls available for state. Riders will need to let Shirley know if they need stalls so we can try and have enough set up. Shirley will email the Entry Form, Rules/Regulations to each Saddle Club.

Awards: Kim and Shirley presented the awards. Awards include Buckles, saddle pads, leather halters, director chairs, and hay bags. Gretchen moved to approve the awards as presented; Dave seconded the motion. Motion passed.

The amount designated to the state show from the rider fee: Shirley will check with the treasurer for the amount available. Gretchen moved to move funds accordingly; Dave seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Concessions – Cayuse Kids will do the concessions. In addition to concessions, they will invite everyone to "Bring your own steak" for a BBQ Saturday evening. ISCA will provide baked potatoes. Gretchen moved to allow CK to host the concession; seconded by Kim. ISCA and Cayuse Kids will split the cost of the building fees. Motion Passed.

2012 ISCA Raffle tickets – Shirley encouraged each club to sell their \$100.00 worth of tickets. This is a great raffle and raises money for awards and royalty. Please sell! The clubs present were given their packet of tickets. The other clubs will receive their tickets via mail. First place raffle will be the custom art sign from Wicks Originals; second place will be the blanket donated by Tamara Ross; third place will be entry fees paid for the 2013 ISCA O-Mok-See.

Saddle Club Memberships: All membership lists are due to Shirley by May 1st, 2012. NO EXCEPTIONS! This is for both State and Nationals. FYI – Please send all entry forms for Nationals to Shirley. Entries must be sent in together with fees.

ISCA Royalty Applications are due on May 1st. Royalty packets were handed out. Group discussed moving date closer to State show but for consistency purposes as well as having adequate time to prepare for royalty competition, agreed to May 1st deadline. Applications are to be submitted to Shirley.

Saddle Club Royalty Introductions: Special thanks to Cayuse Kids, UpRiver, St. Maries, Silver Spurs, and 49er's Royalty for attending the Spring Round-Up. The ladies did a great job representing their respective clubs.

Kim moved to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Dave. Meeting adjourned.

Minutes submitted by Shirley Ackerman, ISCA Secretary.